
From:                                 
Sent:                                  Mon, 2 Dec 2024 07:54:51 +0000
To:                                       
Susan Weary
Cc:                                      
Subject:                             FW: CGG Regia MSS EP - Appendices clarification request

OFFICIAL
 
FYI – See clarifications from CGG below.  
 
CGG will upload through the submissions portal. 
 
 
 

OFFICIAL 
From: klarite.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, 2 December 2024 3:39 PM
To: @nopsema.gov.au>
Cc: @cgg.com>;  

@nopsema.gov.au>
Subject: Re: CGG Regia MSS EP - Appendices clarification request 
 
Hi   
 
Apologies for the confusion on this, I had tried to cover this in the RFFWI letter response. I think 
the below will clarify all your questions. 

• A1 - no change.

• B2 - removed as a separate attachment, relevant content has been incorporated into B3.

• B4 - no change. 

• B5 - no change. 

• B6 - no change. 

• B8 - Apologies, this should have been in the TC pack. 

• B10 - no change.

• B11 - no change. 

• B12 - three entirely new maps have been added (088, 089, 090) and others changed 
highlighted in RED in the table of contents. Old maps not provided. 



• C1 - entirely new document, merger of parts of the old F1, the old C1 and old A3, which 
made track changes illegible. 

• C2 - entirely new updated appendicies embedded within document. 

• F5 - no change. 

• G4/G5 - The old G5 was the Otway Adjustment Protocol. This document is now G4 with 
no other changes.

On B7 (a & b), our copy of the document uploaded has both reports contained within the 
attachment. I will upload this again today through the submission portal along with the tracked 
change version of B8. 
 
On the old G4, this appendix has been removed and relevant content incorporated into B3. 
 
I hope this clarifies everything for you and the team. 
 
Regards,

 
 

From: @nopsema.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 14:57
To: @klarite.com.au>
Cc: @cgg.com>;  

@nopsema.gov.au>
Subject: CGG Regia MSS EP - Appendices clarification request  
  

OFFICIAL
 
Hi  
  
With reference to the various appendices that CGG has resubmitted as part of the Regia MSS 
EP, and with reference to the cover letter that accompanied the resubmission, we have a few 
points that we would appreciate you clarifying please.  I don’t want the assessment team to 
make assumptions about these and then find we aren’t reviewing the correct version.
  

1. There are a number of appendices that only appear in the clean version of the 
appendices, not in the tracked version (A1, B2, B6, B8, B10, B11, B12, B4, B5, F5, G5, 
C1, C2). For each of these, please can you clarify the reason, e.g. does it mean the 
appendices haven’t had any changes made to them, or changes were so significant that 
it was impractical to track them (and therefore only provided the clean copies), or if there 
is another reason for this?  

2. Appendix B7a and B7b (sound modelling reports) haven’t been provided in either the 
clean or the tracked version of the resubmitted appendices. Please can you provide 
these?

3. The old G4 (Sea Country Protection Program) appendix doesn’t appear in the 
appendices, nor is it mentioned in Table 1 of the EP. Your cover letter also does not 



mention it as one of the appendices that has been removed and incorporated elsewhere. 
Please can you clarify the situation with this one?

  
Many thanks in advance.
  
Kind regards,

 
  

Regulatory Operations | Geophysical Survey and Installation 

 

National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority
T:  | E: @nopsema.gov.au | W: nopsema.gov.au 

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore. 
For the latest news and information subscribe here. 
  

Acknowledgement of Country 
NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to land and sea Country. 
We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the world's 
oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 
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